
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 2/27/2012 2:22:47 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

I Redacted _ ~t Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpue.ea.gov); 
'Lindh, Frank' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Dan Richard' (dan.richard@earthlink.net) 

Cc: Avis Kowalewski (Avis.Kowalewski@calpine.com); 'Gray, Jeffrey' 
(JeffreyGray@dwt.com); Matthew Barmack (matthew.barmack@calpine.com); Alex 
Makler (Alex.Makler@calpine.com); Jan Smutny-Jones (smutny@iepa.com) 

Bee: 
Subject: Fw: Transition 

FY! 

Joe Ronan 

Senior V.P. - Government & Regulatory Affairs 

CALPINE CORPORATION 

4160 Dublin Blvd., Suite 100 

Dublin, CA 94568 

925-557-2281 (direct) 

925-699-6929 (cell) 

925-557-2281 (fax) 

408-772-3113 (blackberry) 

From: Grueneich, Dian [mailto:dgrueneich@mofo.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:19 PM 
Cc: dian.grueneich@me.com 
Subject: Transition 

Hello, 

I hope you are doing well. I met many of you during my tenure as a Commissioner with the 
California Public Utilities Commission (2005-2010) or during my time since then as a partner 
with the international law firm of Morrison & Foerster. I want to update you on my upcoming 
transition. 
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I will be leaving Morrison & Foerster effective March 2. The firm has been great but I have 
decided I want to focus again on broader public policy issues in addition to continuing to assist 
clients in understanding and navigating the energy regulatory structure. I also plan to expand 
my board and advisory committee participation. 

I can be reached at: 
Redacted 

Energy is a world wide activity that crosses not only state boundaries here in the United States 
but national boundaries as well. Thus, I will continue to focus on not only California but also 
U.S. and international energy issues and assistance. 

I look forward to this next step and please contact me if your travels bring you to San Francisco 
or if I can assist in any way. 

Best regards, 
Dian 

Dian Grueneich 
Morrison & Foerster LLP | www.mofo.com 
425 Market Street | San Francisco, California 94105-2482 
Phone: 415-268-6976 | Cell: 415-645-3847 
Email: dgrueneich@mofo.com 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP 
informs you that, if any advice concerning one or more U.S. Federal tax issues is contained in 
this communication (including any attachments), such advice is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue 
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 

For information about this legend, go to 
http://www.mofo.com/Circular230/ 

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are 
the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to 
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the 
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail @mofo.com, and delete the message. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or 
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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